Muhammad Farooq Qureshi

Operator (CAD)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email: Contact: LinkedIn:



1971 - 1973

1977 - 1980

About

Dr. Muhammad Farooq Qureshi is working as Operator (CAD) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Muhammad Farooq Qureshi has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Draughtsman

Ch. Muhammad Rashid Architect, 318-A, Peshawar Road, Rawalpindi

Matric (SSC) in Science

BISE, Sargodha , Pakistan	
Experience	
Operator (CAD) University Main Office (UMO)	2023- Present
Operator (CAD) University Main Office (UMO)	2021 - 2023
Operator (CAD) University Main Office (UMO)	2016 - 2021
CAD Operator University Main Office (UMO)	2014 - 2016
CAD Operator University Main Office (UMO)	2009 - 2014
Civil Draftsman Associated Consultancy Centre (Pvt) Ltd , H # 24, St # 85, G-6/4, Islamabad	1985 - 1995
Draftsman International Contractors Group (ICG) , I.C.G (Iraq Branch) Baghdad P.O. Box 27223, Almansoor, Iraq	1981 - 1985